
 

 

CORRIGENDUM-1 

Ref: TPCODL/P&S/198/2020-21/Corrigendum/001 

Dated: 10th March 2021 

Subject: Replies to Pre-bid queries of Tender number TPCODL/P&S/198/2020-21 

Reference Document- Our Tender number TPCODL/P&S/198/2020-21 for Rate contract for 

enforcement related activities in TPCODL area 

With reference to above the bidder are intimated to note the replies to consolidated pre-bid queries: 

I. TPCODL is sharing replies to Pre-Bid queries (Annexure-A) raised by all the bidders seeking 

clarification before the deadline date as mentioned in Event Calendar of Tender Document No. 

TPCODL/P&S/198/2020-21. 

II. BA has to provide break up cost for each lot along with Price bid in format as per Annexure-B of 

this Corrigendum 

Note:  

 Bidder need to upload original signed Price bid along with copy of Price bid in Excel file in SAP Ariba 

 All other terms and conditions of the above tender will remain same 

 

By Order 

Chief-Procurement & Store, TPCODL 



 

ANNEXURE-A-REPLIES TO PRE-BID QUERIES  

Sr. 
No. 

Detailed Reference to Tata Power 
Technical Document. Please 

specify Document No / Clause No 
/ Page No 

Description as per Bid 
Document 

Remarks - Query / 
Clarification 

TPCODL RESPONSE 

1 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexure-1, Page No. 18 Lot No. 1 

Professional Enforcement 
Services (Site Team along 
with fixed cost of vehicle 

along with Driver) 

Whether the charges 
of Supervision will be 

included in this 
clause…? 

BA has to perform the task as described in 
Annexure-VII of Tender document and the BA will 

be responsible for providing man, material and 
machine as requested to carry out the 
assignment. The quote for Professional 

Enforcement Services shall include any such 
requirement. 

2 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexure-1, Page No. 18 Lot No. 1 

Backend support for 
enforcement activities 

(team along with laptop) 

Whether the cost of 
Computer & Internet 

charges will be 
included in this 

clause…? 

BA has to perform the task as described in 
Annexure-VII of Tender document and the BA will 

be responsible for providing man, material and 
machine as requested to carry out the assignment 
The quote for Professional Enforcement Services 
shall include any such requirement. The quote for 

Professional Enforcement Services shall include 
any such requirement. 

3 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexure-VII, Page No. 36 Clause 
No. 6 

Tools & Tackles List 
In which coloum the 

cost of Tools & Tackles 
will be filled up…? 

Tools and Tackles required for the job is part of 
the Professional Enforcement Services. BA has to 
perform the task as described in Annexure-VII of 
Tender document and the BA will be responsible 

for providing man, material and machine as 
requested to carry out the assignment. 

The quote for Professional Enforcement Services 
shall include any such requirement. 

4 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexuer-VII, Page No. 37 Clause 
No. 7 

PPEs List 
In which coloum the 

cost of PPEs List will be 
filled up…? 

Safety at Job is priority for us and BA shall be 
responsible to ensure that its team shall be 

equipped with PPEs.  
Note- This is Job based contract and the BA has to 

quote accordingly 



 

Sr. 
No. 

Detailed Reference to Tata Power 
Technical Document. Please 

specify Document No / Clause No 
/ Page No 

Description as per Bid 
Document 

Remarks - Query / 
Clarification 

TPCODL RESPONSE 

5 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexure-VII, Page No. 37 Clause 
No. 8 

CMRI (Common meter 
reading instrument) 

In which coloum the 
cost of CMRI (Common 

meter reading 
instrument) will be 

filled up…? 

BA has to perform the task as described in 
Annexure-VII of Tender document and the BA will 

be responsible for providing man, material and 
machine as requested to carry out the 
assignment. The quote for Professional 

Enforcement Services shall include any such 
requirement. 

6 
TPCODL/P&S/198/20-21, 

Annexure-VII, Page No. 28 Clause 
No. 2 

INTELLIGENCE / 
ENFORCEMENT TEAM 

Whether the wages of 
Co-ordinator will be 

filled & where…? 

The BA has to ensure to adhere to all statutory 
compliances 

BA has to provide break up cost for each lot along 
with Price bid in format as per Annexure-B of this 

Corrigendum 

 

 



 

 

ANNEXURE-B- ADDITION TO ANNEXURE-1  

Along with Price bid, bidder has to provide break up cost for each lot of in the following format: 

Sl No Item 
High Skilled 
Engineer 
(Rs/month) 

Skilled 
(Rs/month) 

Unskilled 
(Rs/month) 

1 Basic plus VDA     

2 Total Wages per month:    

3 Leave Encashment@ 5.8% on Basic & DA    

4 Statutory Bonus @ 8.33% on Basic & DA    

  Gross Salary & Allowances    

5 EPF Contribution (Employer) @ 13%    

6 ESIC Contribution (Employer) @ 3.25%    

7 
Safety PPE & Uniform (1 pair safety shoe, 1 
helmet,         1 pair of hand gloves Torch Light, 
etc) 

   

 8 Total CTC/month/person    

9 Number of manpower    

10 Total cost of manpower    

 

 


